From: Muhammad Essop

To: Kirthi Peramaul

Cc: Milicent Solomons

Subject: FW: NRA P.002-023-2017/1F - R573-1 Moloto Road - SIP Assistance for DEFF Application
Date: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 12:58:01
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Dear Kirthi.
Please use the email below as proof for the application form.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director — Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
[=IPrivate Bag X447

Pretoria

0001
& (012) 399 9406

B MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Muzwandile Buthelezi [mailto:MuzwandileB@idc.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 09 July 2020 16:00

To: Milicent Solomons

Cc: Tshepo Chuene; Hubert Joynt; Ngabakazi Tetyana; louwk@nra.co.za

Subject: NRA P.002-023-2017/1F - R573-1 Moloto Road - SIP Assistance for DEFF Application

Good day Ms Solomons,

The attached document refers. This is to confirm that R573-1 Moloto Road is part of SIP 01. The
request is for the submitted applications for R573-1 Moloto Road to be treated as SIP
applications.

Regards,

Muzwandile Buthelezi

SIP Lead

Presidential Infrastructure Coordinating Commission (PICC)
(cell) +27 72 835 5698

(email) muzwandileb@idc.co.za

SE——] presidential infrastructure
coordinating commission

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
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KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd

Block A, 314 Glenwood Road, . ' . . . '
Lynnwood Park,

Pretoria, 0081

Telephone: (012) 348 1822

Fax: (012) 348 1823

PO Box 74786, Lynnwood Ridge, 0040 Rl T PRREE S

Your Ref : 12/9/2 — P.002-023-2017/1
Our Ref : 3300
Date . 26June 2020

The Regional Manager: Northern Region

South African National Roads Agency (SOC) Limited
38 Ida Street

Menlo Park

Pretoria

0081

Attention: Mr. Riaan Oerlemans

Dear Sir,

CONTRACT NRA P.002-023-2017/1

UPGRADING OF PROVINCIAL ROAD R573 (K139) SECTION 1 FROM BAVIAANSPOORT
ROAD IN TSHWANE (km 0,00) TO THE GAUTENG / MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL BORDER

(+ 46.00 km)

REQUEST FOR STRATEGIC IMPORTANT PROJECT (SIP) ASSISTANCE FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS

Further to the directive from SANRAL regarding ministerial assistance for SIP classified projects,
we request that the matter raised in the attached email be considered for such assistance. The
matter relates to the demand made from the Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
(DEFF) that proof of SIP classification for the R573-1 upgrade project be presented in order for
the department to “fast-track” the environmental applications involved.

Please refer to the attached letter from the environmental consultants on the project, Glad Africa
Environment, for further details. The environmental applications in question relate to portions of
the project that are currently on the critical path for timeous delivery of the project. The required
assistance is thus of utmost importance to allow the project to proceed.

Please contact the undersigned should you require additional information.

Yours sincerel

< e

Martin Boonstra Preng
Director
for KBK ENGINEERS (PTY) LTD

Branches: REGD.: SAACE
SO 9001 ACCREDITED
BEE LEVEL 2

KBK Secunda PO Box 556, Secunda, 2302 Tel: (017) 634 7720 Fax: (017) 634 2010

KBK Bloemfontein PO Box 26305, Langenhovenpark, 9330 Tel: (051) 451 1027/1058 Fax: (051) 451 1029 www.kbkengineers.co.za
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GA Environment

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd

Block A, 314 Glenwood Road,
Lynnwood Park, 0081,
Pretoria

19 June 2020
Dear Martin Boonstra

RE: CONFIRMATION OF A STRATEGIC IFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT (SIP): ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR
THE UPGRADING OF PROVINCIAL ROAD R573 (K139) SECTION 1 FROM BAVIAANPOORT ROAD IN
TSHWANE TO THE GAUTENG/MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL BORDER (+ 46.00 KM)

GA Environment (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd to undertake the following tasks:

e Environmental and Water Use Authorisation applications for the upgrading of 2.4 km of road on
the R573 between Stormvoél Road and Baviaanspoort Road including the Moepel Road overpass;

e Environmental and Water Use Authorisation applications for the construction of the PWV2 road
between the R573 at the Kameeldrift Police station and the N1/N4 Donkerhoek Interchange over
a distance of approximately 2,3 km; and

e Obtaining approval for material sources (four quarries) from the relevant authorities.

A pre-application meeting was held with the Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) on
the 23" of January 2020 to discuss the authorisations process and specific requirements that the DEFF as
the Competent Authority has on the proposed project. Due to the Moloto Road project being a top
priority for the South African Government, the DEFF required confirmation whether the proposed
development is regarded as a Strategic Infrastructure Project. The DEFF requested that proof from the
Presidential Infrastructure Coordinating Commission (PICC) be obtained and submitted to the department
together with the Environmental Authorisation Application Form. The aforementioned confirmation will
allow the DEFF to relax the legislated timeframes in terms of the National Environmental Management Act
(Act 107 of 1998), Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations 2014, as amended from 107 days
to 57 days to provide their decision on the application.

Gauteng Head Office: GladAfrica House, Hertford Office Park, 90 Bekker Road, Midrand 1686. P.O. Box 6723 Halfway House 1685.
t:+27 11 312 2537/2584 f: +27 11 805 1950 w: www.gladafrica.com.

GA Environment is a member of the GladAfrica Group of Companies

Directors: Mr. N Mashaba (Executive Chairman), *Mr. G Albertyn (Pr. Eng, AAArb) (Deputy Chairman), Mr. KC Lebese (Group CEO), Mr. S Naidoo (Pr.CPM) (COO), Ms. K Hlongwane (CA(SA)) (Group
CFO) *Mr. M Maponyane (ACIS, MDP), **Mrs. N Mashaba (CA(SA)), **Mr. K Mayayise (Pr. Tech Eng., Pr. CPM), **Mrs. M Claassens (CA (SA)), **Mrs. K Hinrichsen (BSc LLB).

Company Secretary: Mrs. K Hinrichsen (BSc, LLB). Company Reg no: 2013/000961/07.

* Independent non-executive
**Non-executive
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Considering the request from the DEFF, GA Environment therefore requests KBK Engineers to provide
confirmation that the proposed project is a SIP. In addition, the proposed project has been subjected to
various delays and the most recent being the COVID 19 National Lockdown, it is therefore critical that
such confirmation is provided for the project timeframe to be streamlined.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries with regards to this letter.

Yours faithfully

K vamen £

Kirthi Peramaul
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner : GA Environment (Pty) Ltd
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Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
be legally

privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the
sender. Any

unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of
Environmental Affairs accepts

no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information
made available and

actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not
necessarily be those of

Management..



